The paradoxical role of an immune receptor, DNAM-1, in tumor development

Kazuko Shibuya

Department of Immunology, Division of Biomedical Science, Faculty of Medicine, University of Tsukuba Tennodai, Tsukuba 305-8577, Japan



Immune cells recognize and kill tumor cells before they grow into a lump of tumors, resulting in suppression of tumor development. On the other hand, it has recently been known that inflammation resulted from immune responses is involved in tumorigenesis. Thus, immune responses play a paradoxical role in tumor development.

DNAM-1 (CD226) is a signal transducing adhesion molecule expressed on the majority of NK cells, T cells and macrophages. Upon binding of DNAM-1 with CD155, a DNAM-1 ligand, expressed on tumor cells, CD8⁺ T cells and NK cells are activated and kill tumor targets in vitro. We observed that CD155-expressing tumor cells inoculated into DNAM-1-diffeicent mice grew more rapidly than those inoculated into wild-type (WT) mice. We also observed that blockade of the interaction of DNAM-1 on CD8⁺ T cells or NK cells with CD155 on tumor cells by soluble CD155 promoted development of tumor cells in vivo. These results indicated that DNAM-1 is involved in tumor immunity in vivo. Moreover, we observed that DNAM-1-deficient mice showed development of CD155-expressing fibrosarcoma and papilloma induced by chemical carcinogens methylcholanthrene and 7, 12-dimethylbenz [a] anthracene (DMBA), respectively, significantly more rapidly than did WT mice. These results indicate that DNAM-1 plays an important role in immune surveillance against tumor development.

On the contrary to these results, we have recently found that addition of 12-O-tetradecanoylphorbol-13-acetate (TPA) to DMBA suppressed, rather than augmented, development of papillomas in DNAM-1-deficient mice, compared with WT mice. Because TPA accelerates inflammation, DNAM-1 may be involved in inflammation-related tumor development.

Kazuko Shibuya

Associate Professor, Department of Immunology, Division of Biomedical Science, Faculty of Medicine
University of Tsukuba, Japan
E-mail: kazukos@md.tsukuba.ac.jp

EDUCATIONS/TRAINING

University of Tsukuba, School of Medicine, Japan (MD)
 University of Tsukuba, Graduate school of Medical Sciences, Japan (PhD)
 DNAX Research Institute of Molecular and Cellular Biology, USA

POSITIONS AND HONORS

1998-2000	Assistant Professor, Department of Immunology, Institute of Basic Medical Sciences, University of
	Tsukuba, Japan
2000-2001	Assistant Professor, Department of Rheumatology, Institute of Clinical Medicine, University of Tsukuba,
	Japan
2001-2003	Research Scientist, RIKEN Research Center for Allergy and Immunology, Japan
2003-2004	Assistant Professor, Department of Immunology, Institute of Basic Medical Sciences, University of
	Tsukuba, Japan
2004-2011	Associate Professor, Department of Immunology, Graduate School of Comprehensive Human Sciences,
	University of Tsukuba, Japan
2011-present	Associate Professor, Department of Immunology, Division of Biomedical Science, Faculty of Medicine,
	University of Tsukuba, Japan
2003-present:	Councilor, Japanese Society for Immunology
2012-present:	The Chair of Education Promoting Committee, Japanese Society for Immunology

RECENT PUBLICATIONS

- Nakahashi-Oda, C., Tahara-Hanaoka, S., Shoji, M., Okoshi, Y., Nakano-Yokomizo, T., Ohkohchi, N., Yasui, T., Kikutani, H., Honda, S., Shibuya, K., Nagata, S., Shibuya, A. Apoptotic cells suppress mast cell inflammatory responses via the CD300a immunoreceptor. *J. Exp. Med.* 209:1493-1503 2012
- 2. Nakano-Yokomizo T, Tahara-Hanaoka S, Nakahashi-Oda C, Nabekura T, Tchao NK, Kadosaki M, Totsuka N, Kurita N, Nakamagoe K, Tamaoka A, Takai T, Yasui T, Kikutani H, Honda S, Shibuya K, Lanier LL, Shibuya A. The immunoreceptor adapter protein DAP12 suppresses B lymphocyte-driven adaptive immune responses. *J Exp Med*. 208:1661-1671.2011.
- Nabekura T., Shibuya K., Takenaka E., Kai H., Shibata K., Yamashita Y., Harada K., Tahara-Hanaoka S., Honda S., Shibuya A. DNAM-1 in the development of acute graft-versus-host disease in mice. *Proc Natl Acad Sci USA*. 107:18593-18598. 2010
- Hitomi, K., Tahara-Hanaoka, S., Someya, S., Fujiki, A., Tada, H., Sugiyama, T., Shibayama, S., Shibuya, K., Shibuya, A. A novel immunoglobulin-like receptor, Allergin-1, inhibits IgE-mediated immediate hypersensitivity responses.
 Nature Immunol. 11: 601-607. 2010
- Honda S, Kurita N, Miyamoto A, Cho Y, Usui K, Takeshita K, Takahashi S, Yasui T, Kikutani H, Kinoshita T, Fujita T, Tahara-Hanaoka S, Shibuya K, Shibuya A. Enhanced humoral immune responses against T-independent antigens in Fc α/μ R-deficient mice. *Proc Natl Acad Sci USA*. 106:11230-11235. 2009
- Iguchi-Manaka A., Kai H., Yamashita Y., Shibata K., Tahara-Hanaoka S., Honda S., Yasui T., Kikutani H., Shibuya K., Shibuya A. Accelerated Tumor Growth in Mice Deficient in DNAM-1 Receptor. J. Exp. Med. 205:2959-2964. 2008
- 7. Tahara-Hanaoka S., Shibuya K., Kai H., Miyamoto A., Morikawa Y., Ohkochi N., Honda S., Shibuya A. Tumor rejection by the poliovirus receptor family ligands of the DNAM-1 (CD226) receptor. *Blood.* 107:1491-1496. 2006